EWING M ARITON

KAUFFMAN SCHOOL

EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING PACKET
June 14, 2023

CONTENTS
Meeting Agenda 2
Meeting Minutes: 5.10.23 3
Treasurer’s Report 6
11

Check Register

Packet Page 1



EWING MARION KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - MEETING AGENDA

MEETING INFORMATION

Ewing Marion Kauffman School
June 14, 2023
Board of Directors Meeting (8:30am CT)

Meeting will be held at the Kauffman School
6401 Paseo Blvd
Kansas City, MO 64131

All board members joining virtually will use Zoom link below:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8278026679
Dial in number: +1 (669) 900-6833
Meeting ID: 827 802 6679

AGENDA
CALL TO ORDER
o Welcome guests
o Review and discuss meeting agenda
o Action: Meeting minutes May 10, 2023
o Board Chair Comments

MCPSC FY22 ANNUAL REPORT PRESENTATION
LEADERSHIP REPORT
FINANCE

o

Action: Approve April 2023 Treasurer’s Report, including April check register

COMMUNITY FORUM
The Board will hear comments from community members regarding items on the agenda or other issues that should
be brought to the Board’s attention. Individual comments are limited to three minutes. It is anticipated the time
allotted for the community forum will be no longer than fifteen minutes, unless time is extended by the Board Chair.
Individuals who do not have an opportunity to speak during the allotted time will be given first opportunity at the

(e]

next regularly scheduled Board of Directors meeting.

CLOSED SESSION / EXECUTIVE SESSION
Close meeting pursuant to R.S.Mo 610.021(6) - discussion of a student matter, R.S.Mo 610.021(1) - discussion of legal

o

matters and R.S.Mo 610.021(3) - discussion of a personnel matter

ADJOURN

FUTURE MEETINGS

Committee Meetings: Monday, July 17, 2023 (5:00 pm CST)
Board Meeting: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 (8:30 am CST)

Packet Page 2


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/8278026679

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF EWING MARION

KAUFFMAN SCHOOL, INC.
May 10, 2023

A special meeting of the Board of Directors of Ewing Marion Kauffman School, Inc., a Missouri nonprofit corporation exempt from
federal taxation under Internal Revenue Code § 501(c)(3), was held at its headquarters in Kansas City, Missouri on May 10, 2023,
pursuant to public notice provided at least 24 hours in advance. The meeting was held via Zoom such that all could hear and be
heard and see and seen.

Participating were Tracy McFerrin, Kelly Barnes, Kristin Bechard, Brett Hembree, Juan Rangel, Corey Scholes, and Jerry
Williams.

Also participating from the School were Hannah Lofthus, President/CEO; John Tyler, Secretary and General Counsel; and
Katie Pasniewski, Chief Operating Officer.

No community members were present at the beginning of the meeting.

Ms. McFerrin chaired the meeting. Mr. Tyler served as secretary. Ms. McFerrin called the meeting to order at 8:32 am,
welcomed those in attendance, and previewed the agenda.

After discussion and upon motion duly made (Scholes) and seconded (Rangel), the board unanimously approved the
minutes from the meeting of March 10, 2023.

Ms. McFerrin expressed her appreciation for Mr. Williams’ participation in the SchoolSmart board chair event and her
support for the upcoming graduation ceremony, its milestone for the students and School, and encouragement for board member
attendance. She also noted that it is teacher/staff appreciation month and expressed her and the board’s appreciation for the
sacrifices and achievements of the School’s teachers and staff.

Leadership Report

Ms. Lofthus congratulated two students on their remarkable achievements in debate, including recognition as the 2nd and
19th best debaters in the league. She reported on the celebration of “pride week” and its student-led activities to support all
persons. She also reported on plans for college attendance experiences for students and that the School will be celebrating its first
alumni graduating from college this spring. She also previewed the board’s meetings in June and July. Discussion occurred
throughout.

Finance

Ms. Pasniewski provided the finance report, including the treasurer’s report as of March 31, 2023 and its relevance for informing
the budget for next year. She reported projections that the fiscal year will close financially strong, including a cash balance of 246
days, a decrease of income due almost entirely to the timing on a grant payment from the Kauffman Foundation, and decreases in
expenses. She highlighted key performance indicators for days of cash on hand, understaffing and explanations therefore, salaries
and benefits being higher than planned in order to retain and attract teachers, and that current enrollment is under budget with
attrition declining. She also summarized the check register and invited questions. Discussion followed.

Packet Page 3



After discussion and upon the recommendation from the Finance Committee, the board unanimously approved the treasurer’s
report, including the check register for February and March.

Budget for 2023-2024

Ms. Pasniewski presented the proposed budget for 2023-2024, including background on presumptions regarding anticipated
priorities and challenges, flexibility regarding compensation given the uncertainties in the market and high demand for teachers
and school staff, and projected increase in cash balance at the end of the year.

Ms. Scholes left the meeting during the prior presentation.

Discussion occurred throughout, including that the budget reflects expenses associated with strategies priorities in the following
line items: student expense direct for instructional and student focus strategies, student expense indirect for professional
development and recruitment, and office and business expense. Discussion also occurred about the line item for board-related
expenses, such as evaluation of the CEO and development opportunities. Discussion continued about the level of budget increase
for salaries and compensation; changes to the salary chart, including that staff returning for next year received larger increases as
a retention effort and tracking against the market and its high demand and low supply; the increase in teacher starting salaries for
the same reasons; why cash balances are not depleted to increase salaries because of the longer term consequences for a deficit
budget and reserves; level of employee benefits for medical, dental, and vision; and total compensation considerations.

Ms. Pasniewski highlighted the effects of WADA and the recent changes in the Missouri formula, key assumptions for the budget
about expenses, including staffing level, plans for the School to continue paying for most of the health premiums including
projected increased costs, bonuses and supplemental pay pool, transportation and the effects of a bus driver shortage, and alumni
scholarships for students most-in-need and paid for from private rather than public dollars, which include support for trade
schools, “real-world” opportunities, and experiences other than traditional colleges and junior colleges. Discussion occurred
throughout, including that School support for non-traditional post-secondary experiences and pathways to success has been a part
of the School’s trajectory for several years while still being college preparatory and the benefits of that approach for all students.

Ms. Pasniewski provided more details about planned enrollment and staffing for the coming fiscal year, including comparisons with
the 2022-2023 budget and forecast, the rationale for these presumptions, and the resulting projected expense per student ratios.
Discussion followed, including student recruitment strategies.

Ms. Pasniewski explained the most significant variables that could affect the budget for revenues and expenses, including
enrollment, ADA, staff salaries and levels, and transportation. Discussion continued, including the effects of the political climate in

Missouri on students, families, staff, employment, and more.

After discussion and upon the recommendation from the Finance Committee, the board unanimously approved the budget as
presented and as attached as Exhibit A.

Ms. Lofthus left the meeting.

Community Forum

Per a question from Ms. McFerrin, Ms. Pasniewski provided follow-up from the discussion with Mr. Henderson at the last
meeting about adjusting payment and/or loan opportunities for staff.

No members from the community were present.
Packet Page 4



Governance

Ms. McFerrin reported that Ms. Lofthus has developed a new board member board orientation packet for review and
rollout, if appropriate. Ms. McFerrin provided an update on a potential new board member and next steps. She also encouraged
those present to suggest people for the board, thinking about increased parent and/or alumni participation on the board, and

steps for suggesting and vetting those prospects.

Appreciation was expressed for the board members’ engagement, commitment, talent, and support for the School, its
students and staff, and the work of the board.

Ms. Pasniewski left the meeting.
Closed Session
Pursuant to the published agenda, a motion was made (Rangel) and seconded (Barnes) to enter executive session as allowed by
RSMO 620.021(1), (3), and (6) regarding legal, personnel, and students to discuss matters thereunder. Pursuant to a roll call vote,
the following directors voted to approve the motion (Barnes, Bechard, Hembree, McFerrin, Rangel, and Williams) with no directors

opposing or abstaining. The meeting entered closed session at 9:43 am.

Discussion followed about the president/CEO evaluation approach and next steps. Discussion also occurred about the
status of unionizing and related efforts and succession planning.

A motion was made (Rangel) and seconded (Hembree) to leave the executive session and re-open the meeting. Pursuant to a roll
call vote, the following directors voted to approve the motion (Barnes, Bechard, Hembree, McFerrin, Rangel, and Williams) with no
directors opposing or abstaining. The meeting adjourned from closed session at 9:57 am.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 9:58 am.

John Tyler, Secretary

Packet Page 5



Treasurer’s Report

i W
.1} ]'IJ
| |7
" k.

KAUFEMAN SCHOOL

PREFPARED MAY 23 BY

April 2023 Financials @ EDOPS

Contents W EDOPS

= Executive Summary

» Key Performance Indicators
= Forecast Overview

= Cash Forecast

» Appendix

» Check Register

Packet Page 6



W EDOPS

Executive Summary

» As of 4/30/23, EMKS projects a YE cash balance of $14.49M and 252 days
of cash, just slightly ahead of the FY23 budget projections for year end.

* These changes reflect adjustments made in March as part of the FY24
budget process, whereby $1.5M of the current year Kauffman Fdn grant
was deferred to FY24 and $385K in staff retention bonuses were added to

FY23.

* April was a relatively ‘quiet’ month from a financial perspective, with no
major changes to income or expenses.

* May & June will show increased activity as we close out the fiscal year and
pay out retention bonuses.

Key Performance Indicators

W EDOPS

Days of Cash

Cash balance of year-end divided
by overage daily expenses

250
200 -
150
100

. _—
I
252 DAYS OF CASH AT YEAR'S END*

The school will end the year with
252 days of cash. This is abowve the
recommendead 60 days.

“ 5 of cash resenes are restrcted

Staffing

Currerd vs. Budgeted Séaffing

1510
134.0

80

88.7% of Budget

The school's budget was set with 151 FTE. Current
staffing is at 134 FTE. Although currently below
full staffing, EMKS will finish the year slightly
ahead of budget due to higher-than-expected
salanesbensfits & retention bonuses.

Enrollment

Current vs. Budgeted Enroliment

1032-Budget

g47 =Actual

B8.86% of Budget

The school is currently 11 14% below
the projected ennallment of 1032

Packet Page 7



Forecast Overview WEDOPS

Forecast Budget Variance Variance Graphic Comments
As noted previcusly, revenue improvements
in Ff 3 are attributable to the State of MO's
Revenue $215|"|‘| $‘19.5.I'|"| hjm furding equity improvements and hold
harmless, which is paying EMES an FY2
WADA
Although we are still trending higher for the
. year, overall expenses are slightly lower vs
Expenses $2L3m $19.9I'|"I s""‘m March wihen we were showing a (L7M)
variance for the full year.
Net Income $236k -$379k $615Kk
Cash Flow Capital improvements made to the facility for
Adjustrments $as1k $664k -$213k the start of the Fyz3 school year
Change in
2 A0
$687k $285k $402k

Cash Forecast WEDOPS

252 Days of Cash Actuals Forecagy 4 4m
at year's end

We forecast the school's year ending
cash balance as $14m, above s14.00M
budget.

Mote: $5M of the cash reserves are
restricted:

+ $3M - Board discretion

»  %2M - Strategic planning

Budget Cash sfwForecast Cash

Packet Page 8



Annotated Financials

Monthly Financials

Ravaniss

Local Fevanue
SRt Ferniug
Fasdirral Feneasain

Private Grants and Donations

Yaar-To-Daka
Aol Budget  Varkanos

14455 300

2470

Bemaining

060 o0
ZLMEET
445103

Engey

Earned Feas 155, 357 Bgzoe
Total Fovwenus 17.BeBay3

Epeii e

Ealares

Banafits and Taxes
Exaif-Ralabed Cosls

Rant

Oorupancy Sensica
Shudaent Expansa, Direct
Student Expansa, Food
Oefice & Businass Expansa
Trnsportation

1454.748

[0 e

€ REVENUE: $2.4M AHEAD
From funding equity & hold hamiless

© EXPENSES: $1.4M BEHIND
Higher than anticipated costs for

salaries/benefits, legal fees, security,
and unbudgeted technology. Trending

Loveeer ws. March, 20273 reporting

Total Ordirary Expanses 20817187
it \Dperaling income L5LE.0o7 FO7.233 (300,000 Bog.235 [E11.764 B HET INCOME: smm
Entraeer iy [Ewpsl s
Exquipsnast
Faciity Improvamenis & CASH ADU: BEHIND
Dopraciation and Amortization " 5213

Capital improvements for the start of
Tokal Extracrdinary Expenses school

=
Total Exparses
T s towd gz ©  impagy 9 MET CHAMNGE IM CASH:
Cash Flosae Aojushrsis {376,581 raol igasoc) AEDETR BERO0 gz ﬂ EzTED wm
Changa in Cash Tu7E5  (L4B3363  zaipnuy 6B7.182 2B4.900 4023282 f§  lzesTE

nComa Statameant
Rervanies

Local Rostniia
ot Rovwoniue

135,601

Dac

TR

Fly

TOTAL

1585 3

13132 30E

Fademl ARwenue 240,358 3213425
Privabe Granks and Donations 500 o T3 e ] a 40577 3P0
Eamad Feas 7oz 4248 azals n28z A3aa 4285 32151 =0 B
Tokal Ravanus Lzzoe05 2550580 1630105 1502070 LEI7.SEL paBu2@6 wosdqaaT 18310 1630424 ZLIZ44m
Expeli N

Salanas Byr7af TIEBQE QU424 Bog.201 FHiIrg  Gsman E3pE3E BxagsEs 744320 L30428 [=ep ki
Banafits and Tawes 107508 261208 25356 zHaeh63 20605 410 288am

Rafl-Rala 132,505 a0ss  aDzoh BETE 8850 s zfssa 53344

Fmnk a o 73389

OCCUpancy Sonice 5558 162,880 msaz  pdarE

SRucent Expansa, Direct 42563 157.BEx 200 e

SRuckent Expansa, Food a 17708 13057 B2432 zZoen

Oficm & Businass Exparsa WATy 5457  1EOe For AT o3 20553106
Transportation Q42379 388230 154002 L5093 L399:786
Total Ordinary Expanses L7gR071 2070543 LBaz 174 1580883 1 z0 Bz by
Oparating Incoma 410524 <B5o.138 JA0004 Boi ETE1E3 FOTZTE
Extrasrdinany Expanss

Dapraciation and Amorizaton 23043 oz A 2680 25087 20

Faclity Improvaments TETAT .38 T4 ik s ILa5E

Equigrmant a =] o =] a a

Total Extracrdinary Expanses SA.78g 24.751 245 30,355 g8y 3 7hT 55100 Iraah L2087 ATLOZ
Tobal Expanisds LBg5850 2005204 L48caB0 1630287 LBiogoy L8ofogo LE3soly 1B28335 Lo7BSL 24,288,100
Hirt I vl =jL7.2u3 =B74.88p Lo74.c00 =62 2,002,057 =3LB7O 1502 =147.040 PEFE2 236,210
Cash Flrw Adjustments BE33R0  -524.07% e 1E5, Grzozf -5Z7E0  G50506 -390407 G380 -10an AEOTE
Changa in Cash =Gg5730 981288 -reaTHE  BB5056 GrLe66 LSG43oy 255636 -387.8e5 486850  -e3ITO earatz

Packet Page 9



Freviows Year End Current Year End
B30/ 2023 45072023 B30/ 0023
Aszats
Current Ao
Cash 138017785 14,513,830 14488 o7
Accounts Reoohablo LR TG IPEE40
Crthes Curnent Ascots b e a] Faal-Lavrl 133 376

Total Current Ascoabs
Honcument Assets
Facilities, kot

Operating Fioed Acots Mot

12 Bigf g

A0 O

166 400

15 S 104

1121 063

14, 500.572

11 003

81 ey

Tofal Moncurrent. Assols

1,102 087

1133 350

1,03 400

"Note: 55M of the schools cash are held in reserve

= 53M — Boord discretion

» 52M - Strmteqgic planning

Total Assets 1578 T80 16,684,435 16008454
Liabilities and Equity
el Liabil®ies
Current Lisbilties
8 Other Current Liabitios 4,365 A0 K 4,968
: Accounts Payable B oG L1t ] B oG
Mocrund Salaries and Benofits Faaleg:] (=" T, 0y
m Total Current Liabilities 1,087,108 E7g 648 1,050 658
m Todal Long-Tenm Liabilibes a a
¥ Total Liabilities 1087108 G7ata8
o -
— Unmesiriciod Met Assets 14,711, 585 12,506,333 14,711,585
m Mt Income o 1008 a5 Fe i i)
m Total Equity L4TIERE  A6004FEE  14047.795°

WEDOPS

Check Register

April 2023
» Vendor: Scripps Media

= Spend: $9000.00 - Student recruitment advertising
= Vendor: Morgan Hunter Education

= Spend: $2713.50 - Substitute teachers
* Vendor: Missouri Public Charter School Assn (MPCSA)

= Spend: $5960.00 - Annual dues

Packet Page 10



Ewing Marion Kauffman School

0572023 1:41 PM
Wendor

Payee Type:
Check Numiber
40820231
40820232
5648

5640

5&50

Check Date
04/06/2023
040652023
041072023
412023
041072023
412023
041072023
412023
041072023
vzoza
041072023
vzoza
041072023
vzoza
041072023
vzoza
041072023
vzoza
041372023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
041772023
042152023
O 2652023
042652023
042652023
O426/2023
042652023
O426/2023
042652023
O426/2023
042652023
O426/2023
042652023
042652023
D42602023
042652023
D42602023
042652023
D42602023
042652023
D42602023
02852023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05022023
05/03/2023
05032023

g

i R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R e

g i i

Check Registers

Check Register by Date

Grand Total:

Check Type: Check
Cleared Moid Aoid Date

Checking Account 1D: 1

Entity 1D Entity Mame
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
CONCURTEC Concur Technologies, Inc.
NOTREDAME Motre Dame High Schoal
TSCHANGCHI CHI-YOUNG TSCHANG
UNCOMMOM Uncommon Schools
UMK CAR University of Missouri-Kansas City AR
UNUMGROUP UNUM Group (Provident Life & Accident Insur)
UTTERANDRE  Andrew Litter
WARDSSCIEN WVWR International, LLC
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
COLEMANDA Dana Coleman Consulting LLC
EDOPS Education Business Sclutions Inc
FLATIMNUM Jaymie Huffman
QUIMNCAR Carlin Quinn
SIFVINE sip\ine, Inc.
UMNITEDHEA United Healthcare Insurance Company
YEAGERDAMN Danielle Yeager
AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Cornp.
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
GUARDLAM The Guardian Life Insurance Co
TIPPIMN James W. Tippin & Associates
INMOFTIOMNS Linda Kirkpatrick
LAXTOMNJICOH Johanna Laxbon
MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLC
PERFFOODGR  Performance Food Group Inc
ADNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
SCRIPPSCO Scripps Media, Inc.
UMNITEDHEA United Healthcare Insurance Company
AJILON ADO Professional Selutions, Inc.
CUSHMAN Cushman & Wakefield U_5., Inc
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
CBIZMHM CBIZ Accounting Tax & Advisory of Kansas City
CRITESKRI Kristin Crites
TIPPIMN James W. Tippin & Associates
LAXTOMNJIOH Johanna Laston
MCPSA Missouri Charter Public School Association
MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLC
PERFFOODGR  Performance Food Group Inc
TALKSPACE Talkspace Metwork LLC
TAYPSYCH Cynthia Taylor
ADNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
TRAVTRANS Caorporate Travel Management North America, Inc
FIDWORKPL Fidelity Workplace Investing LLC
FIDWORKPL Fidelity Workplace Investing LLC
KOPALDSE Seth Kopald
SCRIPPSCO Scrpps Media, Inc.
AJILON ADO Professional Sclutions, Inc.
AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Corp.
TEACHAMER Teach for America
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
BARTELST Steve Bartel
SPEECHLAMG  Matthew Braun
HUSCHBLA Husch Blackwell LLF
JACKSOMNMLEW  Jackson Lewis P.C.
KCAW FANSAS CITY AUDIOWISUAL, INC.
MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLC
REINEKEDE Dennis Reineke
REMCHAARCON  Aaron Rench
ACDNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
TRAVTRANS Corporate Travel Management North America, Inc
KAMDERCON Kander Consulting LLC
AJILON ADO Professional Selutions, Inc.
AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Corp.
COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
CONCURTEC Concur Technologies, Inc.
LLC
Void Total: 0.00 Total without Voids:

Page: 1
User ID: THULL

Check Amount
23.610.76
3,205.18
400.00
8.666.72
1.000.00
11,084.80
G18.89
240.00
71.56
23,610.7G
282.50
16,833.25
3.488.75
1,.250.00
508.50
2.40
3,150.00
18,264.70
14,007 .21
0,070.28
325.00
2,102.00
71.85
1,085.40
6,008.07
143325
14,007 .21
2,000.00
123,150.83
1.227.83
242 38646
4,012.88
3.176.25

5.084.02
3,750.00
10,650.00
1.218.75
4,012.88
188.00
16,106.74
3,308.50
125.00
7.000.00
1.2684.25
18,317.00
5,000.00
62,376.58
65.00

Packet Page 11



Ewing Marion Kauffman School
051772023 141 PM

Payee Type: Wendor Check Type: Check

Check Register by Vendor

Checking Account ID: 1

5877 050272023 REMCHAAROMN  Aaron Remch
18077 0472023 X AJILON ADD Professional Solutions, Inc.
18088 04282023 X AJILON ADOD Professional Solutions, Inc.
18238 050272023 AJILON ADD Professional Solutions, Inc.
18073 04172023 X ADNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
18079 4282023 X ADNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
18232 05022023 ADNTECH Advantage Tech, Inc.
17820 402023 X AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Corp.
18087 042872023 X AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Corp.
18237 050272023 AMERFOOD American Food and Vending Corp.
5853 04102023 X UTTERANDRE  Andrew Uiter
17825 04102023 X QUINNCAR Carfin Quinn
H6E1 04282023 X CBIZMHM CBIZ Accounting Tax & Advisory of Kansas City LLC
5640 04102023 X TSCHAMGCHI CHRFYOUNG TSCHANG
A032023 05032023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
40820231 04082023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMK
41320231 04132023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
42120231 040212023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
42820231 04282023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
17821 04102023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
18074 0472023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
18080 04282023 X COMMERCE COMMERCE BANK
18233 05022023 COMMERCE COMMERCE BAMNK
40620232 040682023 X CONCURTEC Concur Technologies, Inc.
A0320232 05032023 X COMNCURTEC Concur Technologies, Inc.
18081 4282023 X TRAVTRANS Corporate Travel Management Morth America, Inc
18234 05022023 TRAVTRANS Corporate Travel Management Morth America, Inc
18078 04172023 X CUSHMAM Cushman & Wakefield U5, Inc
filanict] 04282023 X TAYPSYCH Cynithia Taylor
17822 04102023 X COLEMANDA Dana Coleman Consulting LLC
17828 04102023 X YEAGERDAMN Danielle Yeager
HE87T6 05022023 REINEKEDE Dennis Reinske
17823 4102023 X EDOFPS Education Business Solutions Inc
18082 042852023 X FIDWORKFL Fidelity Workplace Investing LLC
18083 4282023 X FIDWORKPL Fidedity Workplace Investing LLC
HE872 05022023 HUSCHBLA Husch Blackwell LLP
5873 050272023 JACKSOMNLEW  Jackson Lewis P.C.
5656 0472023 X TIPPIM James W. Tippin & Associates
5083 04282023 TIPPIN James W. Tippin & Associates
17824 04102023 X PLATIMUM Jaymie Huffman
5858 04172023 X LAXTOMIOH Johanna Lacdon
filani 4282023 X LAXTOMMOH Johanna Lacdon
18235 05022023 KANDERCON Kander Consulting LLC
5674 05022023 KCAV KANSAS CITY AUDIO-VISUAL, INC.
a2 042872023 X CRITESKRI Kristin Crites.
5857 04172023 X INNOFTIONS Linda Kirkpatrick
5871 050272023 SPEECHLANG  Matthew Braun
5085 04282023 X MCP3A Missouri Charter Public School Association
5650 472023 X MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLGC
filaici] 042852023 X MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLC
5E8TH 05022023 MORGHUNT Morgan Hunter Education, LLGC
648 04102023 X NOTREDAME Moire Dame High School
filanic] 472023 X PERFFOODGR  Performance Food Group Inc
HEET 042872023 X PERFFOODGR  Performance Food Group Inc
18075 04172023 X SCRIPPSCO Scripps Media, Inc.
18085 04282023 X SCRIPPSCO Scripps Media, Inc.
18084 04282023 X KOPALDSE Seth Kopald
17828 4102023 X SIPVINE sipVine, Inc.
5870 05022023 BARTELST Steve Bartel
filanic] 4282023 TALKSPACE Talkspace Metwork LLC
18088 042852023 X TEACHAMER Teach for America
filai] 472023 X GUARDIAN The Guardian Life Insurance Co
5850 04102023 UIMCOMMOMN Unecommon Schools
17827 D4MIV2023 X UMITEDHEA United Healthcare Insurance Company
18078 0472023 X UMITEDHEA United Healthcare Insurance Company
5851 04102023 UMK CAR University of Missour-Kansas City AR
HB52 4102023 X UNUMGROUP UNUM Group (Provident Life & Accident Insur)
5854 04102023 X WARDSSCIEN  VWR Intemnational, LLC
Grand Total: ‘Void Total 000 Total without \Vioids:

Page: 1
User ID: THULL

100.00
122763
126425
327815
143325
121875
2488.25

18,264.70
18.217.00
18,284.30

240.00
1,250.00
3178.25
0,568.72

21470.63
2361076
14.007.21
401288
62,376.58
2361076
1400721
401288
62,376.58
3.205.18
T.115.07
168.00
504 50
247 38648
10,650.00

26250

3,150.00

85.00
16.933.25
16,108.74
3,209.50
11.637.50

301.50

325.00

300.00
3468.75

71.85
G0.00
34.250.00
240.00
G60.00
2,102.00
1,200.00
5,960.00
1,085.40
723.80
204 .50
400.00
6,008.07
5,084.02
2,000.00
T.000.00
125.00
508.50
85.00
3,750.00
5,000.00
8,979.28
1,000.00
240
123,150,632
11.084.80
G18.69
71.56
852,305.12

Packet Page 12



